1-2008)			U.S. NUC		
0 CFR 2.201	SAFETY INSPECTIO	ON REPORT AND COMPL	IANCE INSPEC	CTION	
LICENSEE/LOCATION		2. NRC/REGION	NAL OFFICE		
Earth Services Northwest, PLLC		LLC Nucle	LLC Nuclear Regulatory Commission		
10623 N. Government Way			U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission		
Hayden, Idaho 83857 Location: 10623 N. Government Wav. Havden. Idaho			Region IV, 612 East Lamar Blvd, Suite 400 Arlington, Texas 76011-4125		
)11-001			120	
DOCKET NUMBER	4. LICE	NSE NUMBER		TE OF INSPECTION	
030-37300	11-3	29235-01		ugust 29, 2011	
Regulatory Commission (N	IRC) rules and regulations and	cted under your license as they re the conditions of your license. The pronnel, and observations by the	ne inspection consist	fety and to compliance with the Ne sted of selective examinations of pection findings are as follows:	
X 1. Based on the i	nspection findings, no violation	s were identified.			
2. Previous violat	tion(s) closed.				
3. The violations identified, non- discretion, were	repetitive, and corrective action	u by the inspector as non-cited vic was or is being taken, and the re	plations, are not bei emaining criteria in t	ng cited because they were self- the NRC Enforcement Policy to ex	
		t to the fallencia and stars and	k(a) and Corrective	A ation (a):	
Non-Cited Vic	plation(s) was/were discussed in	volving the following requirement	t(s) and Corrective A	Action(s):	
4. During this ins	pection certain of your activities	s, as described below and/or attac	ched, were in violati	ion of NRC requirements and are	
4. During this ins	pection certain of your activities	s, as described below and/or attac	ched, were in violati	ion of NRC requirements and are	
4. During this ins cited. This for	pection certain of your activities m is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION	s, as described below and/or attac , which may be subject to posting	ched, were in violati j in accordance with	ion of NRC requirements and are 1 10 CFR 19.11.	
4. During this ins cited. This for	pection certain of your activities m is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION	s, as described below and/or attac , which may be subject to posting	ched, were in violati j in accordance with	ion of NRC requirements and are n 10 CFR 19.11.	
4. During this ins cited. This for	pection certain of your activities m is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION	s, as described below and/or attac I, which may be subject to posting	ched, were in violati j in accordance with	ion of NRC requirements and are 1 10 CFR 19.11.	
4. During this ins cited. This for	pection certain of your activities m is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION	s, as described below and/or attac l, which may be subject to posting	ched, were in violati j in accordance with	ion of NRC requirements and are n 10 CFR 19.11.	
4. During this ins cited. This for	pection certain of your activities m is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION	s, as described below and/or attac , which may be subject to posting	ched, were in violati in accordance with	ion of NRC requirements and are n 10 CFR 19.11.	
4. During this ins cited. This for	pection certain of your activities m is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION	s, as described below and/or attac I, which may be subject to posting	ched, were in violati j in accordance with	ion of NRC requirements and are n 10 CFR 19.11.	
4. During this ins cited. This for	pection certain of your activities m is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION	s, as described below and/or attac l, which may be subject to posting	ched, were in violati j in accordance with	ion of NRC requirements and are n 10 CFR 19.11.	
4. During this ins cited. This for	pection certain of your activities m is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION	s, as described below and/or attac , which may be subject to posting	ched, were in violati in accordance with	ion of NRC requirements and are n 10 CFR 19.11.	
4. During this ins cited. This for	pection certain of your activities m is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION	s, as described below and/or attac l, which may be subject to posting	ched, were in violati j in accordance with	ion of NRC requirements and are n 10 CFR 19.11.	
4. During this ins cited. This for	pection certain of your activities m is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION	s, as described below and/or attac l, which may be subject to posting	ched, were in violati j in accordance with	ion of NRC requirements and are n 10 CFR 19.11.	
4. During this ins cited. This for	pection certain of your activities m is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION	s, as described below and/or attac , which may be subject to posting	ched, were in violati 9 in accordance with	ion of NRC requirements and are n 10 CFR 19.11.	
4. During this ins cited. This for	pection certain of your activities m is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION	s, as described below and/or attac , which may be subject to posting	ched, were in violati , in accordance with	ion of NRC requirements and are n 10 CFR 19.11.	
4. During this ins cited. This for	pection certain of your activities m is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION	s, as described below and/or attac l, which may be subject to posting	ched, were in violati j in accordance with	ion of NRC requirements and are l n 10 CFR 19.11.	
4. During this ins cited. This for	pection certain of your activities m is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION	s, as described below and/or attac , which may be subject to posting	ched, were in violati 9 in accordance with	ion of NRC requirements and are n 10 CFR 19.11.	
4. During this ins cited. This for	pection certain of your activities m is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION	s, as described below and/or attac , which may be subject to posting	ched, were in violati y in accordance with	ion of NRC requirements and are n 10 CFR 19.11.	
4. During this ins cited. This for	pection certain of your activities m is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION	s, as described below and/or attac l, which may be subject to posting	ched, were in violati in accordance with	ion of NRC requirements and are n 10 CFR 19.11.	
4. During this ins cited. This for	pection certain of your activities m is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION	s, as described below and/or attac l, which may be subject to posting	ched, were in violati in accordance with	ion of NRC requirements and are n 10 CFR 19.11.	
4. During this ins cited. This for	pection certain of your activities m is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION	s, as described below and/or attac , which may be subject to posting	ched, were in violati in accordance with	ion of NRC requirements and are h	
4. During this ins cited. This for	pection certain of your activities m is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION	s, as described below and/or attac , which may be subject to posting	ched, were in violati , in accordance with	ion of NRC requirements and are n 10 CFR 19.11.	
4. During this ins cited. This for	pection certain of your activities m is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION	s, as described below and/or attac l, which may be subject to posting	ched, were in violati a in accordance with	ion of NRC requirements and are l n 10 CFR 19.11.	
4. During this ins cited. This for	m is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION	l, which may be subject to posting	in accordance with	n 10 CFR 19.11.	
4. During this ins cited. This for	m is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION	s, as described below and/or attac , which may be subject to posting nent of Corrective Action	in accordance with	n 10 CFR 19.11.	
L cited. This for	m is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION	I, which may be subject to posting	s for Item 4, at	n 10 CFR 19.11.	
L hereby state that within	m is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION Licensee's Staten	I, which may be subject to posting nent of Corrective Action	s for Item 4, at	DOVE.	
L bereby state that, within a	m is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION Licensee's Staten 30 days, the actions described in accordance with the require	I, which may be subject to posting nent of Corrective Action by me to the inspector will be take ments of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective	s for Item 4, at	DOVE.	
L bereby state that, within a	m is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION Licensee's Staten 30 days, the actions described in accordance with the require	I, which may be subject to posting nent of Corrective Action by me to the inspector will be take ments of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective	s for Item 4, at	DOVE.	
L hereby state that, within a corrective actions is made date when full compliance	m is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION Licensee's Staten 30 days, the actions described in accordance with the require will be achieved). I understand	nent of Corrective Action by me to the inspector will be take ments of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective that no further written response t	s for Item 4, at en to correct the vio e steps already take o NRC will be requi	DOVE. Nations identified. This statement en, corrective steps which will be t ired, unless specifically requested	
L bereby state that, within a	m is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION Licensee's Staten 30 days, the actions described in accordance with the require	nent of Corrective Action by me to the inspector will be take ments of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective that no further written response t	s for Item 4, at	DOVE.	
I hereby state that, within corrective actions is made date when full compliance Title	m is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION Licensee's Staten 30 days, the actions described in accordance with the require will be achieved). I understand	nent of Corrective Action by me to the inspector will be take ments of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective that no further written response t	s for Item 4, at en to correct the vio e steps already take o NRC will be requi	DOVE. Nations identified. This statement en, corrective steps which will be t ired, unless specifically requested	
I hereby state that, within corrective actions is made date when full compliance Title LICENSEE'S	m is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION Licensee's Staten 30 days, the actions described in accordance with the require will be achieved). I understand	nent of Corrective Action by me to the inspector will be take ments of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective that no further written response t	s for Item 4, at en to correct the vio e steps already take o NRC will be requi	DOVE. Nations identified. This statement en, corrective steps which will be t ired, unless specifically requested	
I hereby state that, within corrective actions is made date when full compliance Title	m is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION Licensee's Staten 30 days, the actions described in accordance with the require will be achieved). I understand	nent of Corrective Action by me to the inspector will be take ments of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective that no further written response t	s for Item 4, at en to correct the vio e steps already take o NRC will be requi	DOVE. Nations identified. This statement en, corrective steps which will be t ired, unless specifically requested	
I hereby state that, within corrective actions is made date when full compliance Title LICENSEE'S	m is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION Licensee's Staten 30 days, the actions described in accordance with the require will be achieved). I understand	nent of Corrective Action by me to the inspector will be take ments of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective that no further written response t	s for Item 4, at en to correct the vio e steps already take o NRC will be requi	DOVE. Nations identified. This statement en, corrective steps which will be t ired, unless specifically requested	
I hereby state that, within to corrective actions is made date when full compliance Title LICENSEE'S REPRESENTATIVE	m is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION Licensee's Staten 30 days, the actions described in accordance with the require will be achieved). I understand Printed Name	nent of Corrective Action by me to the inspector will be take ments of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective that no further written response t	s for Item 4, at en to correct the vio e steps already take o NRC will be requi	DOVE. Pove. Plations identified. This statement en, corrective steps which will be t ired, unless specifically requested Date	
I hereby state that, within corrective actions is made date when full compliance Title LICENSEE'S	m is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION Licensee's Staten 30 days, the actions described in accordance with the require will be achieved). I understand	nent of Corrective Action by me to the inspector will be take ments of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective that no further written response t	s for Item 4, at en to correct the vio e steps already take o NRC will be requi	DOVE. Nations identified. This statement en, corrective steps which will be t ired, unless specifically requested	
I hereby state that, within to corrective actions is made date when full compliance Title LICENSEE'S REPRESENTATIVE	Licensee's Staten The set of the	nent of Corrective Action by me to the inspector will be take ments of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective that no further written response t Sigr	s for Item 4, at en to correct the vio e steps already take o NRC will be requi	DOVE. Pove. Plations identified. This statement en, corrective steps which will be t ired, unless specifically requested Date	
Cited. This for cited. This for corrective actions is made date when full compliance Title LICENSEE'S REPRESENTATIVE NRC INSPECTOR	Licensee's Staten The set of the	nent of Corrective Action by me to the inspector will be take ments of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective that no further written response t Sigr	s for Item 4, at en to correct the vio e steps already take o NRC will be requi	DOVE. Pove. Plations identified. This statement en, corrective steps which will be t ired, unless specifically requested Date	
I hereby state that, within to corrective actions is made date when full compliance Title LICENSEE'S REPRESENTATIVE	m is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION Licensee's Staten 30 days, the actions described in accordance with the require will be achieved). I understand Printed Name	nent of Corrective Action by me to the inspector will be take ments of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective that no further written response t Sigr	s for Item 4, at en to correct the vio e steps already take o NRC will be requi	DOVE. Nations identified. This statement en, corrective steps which will be t ired, unless specifically requested Date 08/29/2011	
Cited. This for cited. This for corrective actions is made date when full compliance Title LICENSEE'S REPRESENTATIVE NRC INSPECTOR	Licensee's Staten The set of the	nent of Corrective Action by me to the inspector will be take ments of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective that no further written response t Sigr	s for Item 4, at en to correct the vio e steps already take to NRC will be requi nature	DOVE. Ilations identified. This statement en, corrective steps which will be t ired, unless specifically requested Date 08/29/2011 CO/7/2011	
cited. This for corrective actions is made date when full compliance Title LICENSEE'S REPRESENTATIVE NRC INSPECTOR BRANCH CHIEF	m is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION Licensee's Staten 30 days, the actions described in accordance with the require will be achieved). I understand Printed Name R. Rick Muñoz G. Michael Vasquez	nent of Corrective Action by me to the inspector will be take ments of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective that no further written response t Sigr	s for Item 4, at en to correct the vio e steps already take to NRC will be requi nature	DOVE. Ilations identified. This statement en, corrective steps which will be t ired, unless specifically requested Date 08/29/2011 CO/7/2011	
Cited. This for cited. This for corrective actions is made date when full compliance Title LICENSEE'S REPRESENTATIVE NRC INSPECTOR	m is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION Licensee's Staten 30 days, the actions described in accordance with the require will be achieved). I understand Printed Name R. Rick Muñoz G. Michael Vasquez	nent of Corrective Action by me to the inspector will be take ments of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective that no further written response t Sigr	s for Item 4, at en to correct the vio e steps already take to NRC will be requi nature	DOVE. Nations identified. This statement en, corrective steps which will be t ired, unless specifically requested Date 08/29/2011	
Cited. This for cited. This for corrective actions is made date when full compliance Title LICENSEE'S REPRESENTATIVE NRC INSPECTOR BRANCH CHIEF NRC FORM 591M PART 1 (F	m is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION Licensee's Statem 30 days, the actions described in accordance with the required will be achieved). I understand Printed Name R. Rick Muñoz G. Michael Vasquez Rev. by RIV 3/09)	I, which may be subject to posting nent of Corrective Action by me to the inspector will be take ments of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective that no further written response t Sign Z AMAMAGE S:\DNMS\UMAR	s for Item 4, at en to correct the vio e steps already take to NRC will be requi nature	DOVE. Ilations identified. This statement en, corrective steps which will be t ired, unless specifically requested Date 08/29/2011 08/29/2011 10/1/2011 S91M FORMS\Part1 Publicly Available.	
cited. This for corrective actions is made date when full compliance Title LICENSEE'S REPRESENTATIVE NRC INSPECTOR BRANCH CHIEF	m is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION Licensee's Staten 30 days, the actions described in accordance with the require will be achieved). I understand Printed Name R. Rick Muñoz G. Michael Vasquez	I, which may be subject to posting nent of Corrective Action by me to the inspector will be take ments of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective that no further written response t Sign Z AMAMAGE S:\DNMS\UMAR	s for Item 4, at en to correct the vio e steps already take to NRC will be requi nature	DOVE. Iations identified. This statement en, corrective steps which will be t ired, unless specifically requested Date 08/29/2011 08/29/2011 10/1/2011 S91M FORMS\Part1 Publicly Available.	